New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZCS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

f’fay 5; 1960

Northwest Production Corporation
520 Simms Building
Albuquerque, New Hexico

Attne: Mr. Ray FPhillips

Re: Jbhnston-Shear 26-3 #1-3 MV
NE} Section 3-26N-3W, Rio
Arriba County.

This letter will serve as your authority to produce the above well
between the dctes of May 29 and June 19, 1960 for the purpose

of obtaining deliverability and packer leakage tests. It is under-
stood that upon completion of the tests the well will remain shut
in until released by the Cobmission.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, listrict #3
ECAtks

ccd Mr. Elvis Utz
0CC, Santa Fe, N.iM.

Mr. R. F. MeCart:
ERNG, Farmington, N.M.

Mr. H. H. Lesperance
EENG, Farminpton, N.M.
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NORTHWEST PRODUCTION CORPORATION

ALBUQUERQUE, NEw MEXICO

RePLY TO:
520 SiMMS BUILDING

May 2’ 1960 ALBUQUERQUE,NEW MEXiCO

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. Emery Arnold
Gentlemen:

Johnston-Shear 26-~3, well #1-3 Mesaverde, located in the NE/4
Section 3, T-26-N, R-3-W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, was shut in
by the Commission on March 1, 1960 for non-curtailment of over-produc-~
tion, The well is scheduled for Annual Deliverability Test in Area 13,
with flow week from May 15 to May 22,

Will you please release well #1-3 Mesaverde from the shut-in order
for the purpose of obtaining the deliverability test, Also, since the
Mesaverde is dually completed with the Pictured Cliffs, we would like to
take the Annual Packer Leakage Test immediately following deliverability
test, If you approve of this procedure, both zones will be shut in from
May 22 to 29, the Mesaverde will be produced from May 29 to June 5, both
zones shut in June 5 to 12 and the Pictured Cliffs produced June 12 to
19, After flow from May 29 to June 5, the Mesaverde will remain shut in
until the curtailment volume shown in the Shut-In Notice has been made

up.
Very truly yours,
NORTHWEST PRODUCTION CORPORATION
Ray Phillips, Manager
Production Operations

RP/jap

cc: E1 Paso Natural Gas Co. ;f; Tq
Gas Engineer f/f HZ ib

Farmington, New Mexico



